
 
 

Solicitation 2017-002 

Family Intensive Treatment Team 

Responses to Written Questions 

December 13, 2017 

Q1. We are a small Targeted Case Management Agency interested in applying, 
would we need to have these positions in place or would we be able to hire the 
needed staff? 

A1. You do not have to have the staff in place prior to entering into a contract.  
However, I am including an excerpt from the solicitation document as I want to be 
sure you understand the requirements before you expend time on a response. 

“The agency shall be a current substance abuse agency which provides 
residential and detoxification services.  Preference  will  be  given  to  agencies  
that  currently  provide  services  to  child  welfare families and have established 
relationships Community Based Care (CBC) agencies.” 

As you have described yourself as a small case management agency, I want to 
be sure you realize that part of the mandatory criteria is that the provider be a 
current substance abuse provider of residential and detox services.  Any 
respondent who does not meet this criteria will be automatically disqualified. 

Q2. Per the RFP, the anticipated contract start date is January 15, 2018.  So, are 
these additional FIT dollars in the network?  And, would these dollars be 
contracted through June 30, 2018? 

A2. The dollars are a new, non-recurring allocation to implement a FIT team in 
Putnam and St Johns counties.  The initial contract period will be through June 
30, 2018.  Our intent is to do a new amendment for the period July 1-December 
31, 2018.  If the funds are re-appropriated in the 18/19 budget we would amend 
the 18/19 contract period to extend through June 30, 2019.   

Q3. Does the provider need to be located in St. Johns and Putnam Counties at the 
time of the application due date?  



 
 

A3. It is not a fatal criteria to not be located in St Johns and/or Putnam counties at 
the time of application, however, in order to implement quickly preference will be 
given to providers who already have a presence in those communities. 

Q4. If an agency provides outpatient services, can residential and detoxification 
services be subcontracted to another provider? 

A4. No, the language from the solicitation below requires the agency to provide 
residential and detox services. The intent is not to contract those services out to 
other providers. 

“The agency shall be a current substance abuse agency which provides 
residential and detoxification services.  Preference  will  be  given  to  agencies  
that  currently  provide  services  to  child  welfare families and have established 
relationships Community Based Care (CBC) agencies.” 

Q5. Is there a current FIT provider for St. Johns and Putnam Counties?  
a. If so, will this replace the existing FIT team or be in addition to?  
b. What is the current number of families in care? 
c. What is the current caseload?  

A5. No, there is not currently a FIT provider serving these counties.  This is a new 
appropriation. 

Q6. Does the $600,000 include subcontracting with Betty Griffin House?  

A6. Yes, the $600,000 includes the subcontract with Betty Griffin House. 

Q7. What is the length of this contract? 
a. What is the renewal process?  

A7.   The funds in this appropriation are non-recurring and intended to fund 1 year of 
operations.  The initial contract period will be through June 30, 2018.  We will do 
a contract amendment July 1, 2018 to continue through December 30, 2018 if 
there is not another appropriation in the 18/19 budget to continue the program.  If 
the funds are appropriated for another year, we would amend the contract to 
extend through June 30, 2019.   

 



 
 

Q8. Is the intent to contract these services with one agency? 
a. If so, is the intent to contract with the highest scoring agency? 

A8. The ITN process allows for us to negotiate with more than one organization and 
to select the organization(s) that provide the best value and ability to meet the 
program objectives.  The scores are used to determine which organizations will 
move forward to the negotiation phase.  At that point the selection team will look 
at a variety of factors to determine who will be awarded the contract.   

 

 

 
 

 


